

Minutes
Meeting of October 5, 2012

Committee Members:			
Name	Representation	Term Ends	Attendance
Melynda Hart	Staff Senate	Ex-Officio	
Julie Carrier (Secretary 2011-2012)	Faculty	2012	X
Kelly Carter	Classified Staff	2013	X
Ro DiBrezza	Faculty Senate	Ex-Officio	
Amy Farmer (Chair)	Faculty	2013	X
	Undergraduate Student	2012	
Debbie Frederiksen (Secretary 2012-201) oaiscga3@uark.edu	Graduate Student		X
Melissa Harwood-Rom	Non-Classified Staff	2013	
	Graduate Student	2012	
Kathryn Huddler	Classified Staff	2012	X
Aisha Kenner (Vice-Chair)	Non-Classified Staff	2012	X
Susan Gauch	Computer Science & Computer Engineering	2014	X
Autumn Lewis	Graduate Student		X
Lori Libbert	Classified Staff	2013	
Janine Parry	Faculty		X
Cary Lipscomb	Undergraduate Student		X
Chris Pohl	Staff		X
Margaret Reid	Faculty	2013	X
Judy Schwab	Office of the Chancellor	Ex-Officio	X
Elizabeth Woods	Non-Classified Staff	2014	X
Kathy Van Laningham	Office of the Provost	Ex-Officio	x
Vacant	Associated Student Government	Ex-Officio	
Caitlin Britt		Ex-Officio	

- 1) Introduction of new members
- 2) Election of a new secretary
Debbie Frederickson will be our 2012-2013 secretary
- 3) Review of last year's activities
Childcare report is on web site
Update on maternity leave
- 4) Website update
uawomen.uark.edu
It would be important that to develop a Twitter Feed and Facebook for the Commission
- 5) Fall event
Organizing a Question and Answer Event in the
Janine Parry and Chris Pohl are heading the Event
Autumn Lewis will look into getting a room at the Union for the 1st week of November 2012
Possible People on the panel:
Barbara Abercrombie from HR will be asked to send
Kelly Carter
Janine Parry
Person to address to upcoming generational issues
Autumn Lewis will make sure the event is on Arkansas Headlines
Autumn Lewis and Cary Lipscomb will prepare the flyer (based on the March 2012 flyer that Kathy van Laningham still has access to)
Summary of discussion will be incorporate into the Commission's 2013 report
- 6) New agenda items for this year
Current initiatives:
Security on campus will be addressed
Steve Gahagans will be invited to address the Commissions
"See something, say something"
Lighting on campus ex: Maple is very dark at night
"Take back the campus"
Spring 2013 Event
Autumn Levis and Aisha Kenner are heading the organization of the Spring 2013 event
Moderating a Mentor event
Mentoring for student, staff and faculty
200 anticipated 10-12 peoples --20 tables
Need to find out about a room
Cost estimate for food

Possible next meeting Monday November 26 or Friday November 30